Case: B-100370 By Barnett, Brandi - 0771012012

National Patent
Analytical Systems, Inc.

Certificate of Calibration

100370

Instrument Serial Number

T

Standard Reference Number

The above instrument has been calibrated and is hereby
certified for use in determining alcohol breath concentration
when used in accordance with the operating guidelines by a

properly trained operator.
e

Technician




Case: B-100370 By O'Bryant, Colleen - 02/04/2014

O‘Bn_'!ant, Colleen S (DPS) .
Ml m
From: Dave Radomski <dmr@npas.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 10:41 AM
To: Q'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)
Subject: 100370
Colleen,

DMT serial nuraber 106370 was received here at NPAS for service on or about May 30, 2012 at which
time the embedded micro-controlier was replaced, the voltages were checked, it was calibrated and had
accaracy checks performed.

The dates on all the reports of tests run while it was here for service are 9/13/10 and 9/14/10. It is
apparent that when the embedded micro-controller was replaced, the current date was not set. For
reference, this instrament was first manufactured in January of 2011.

The incorrect date was more than likely caught in final QA and reset to the proper date. The reports,
however, would still reflect the incorrect date on the instrument at the time the actual test was conducted.

The calibration record, since it stores the instrument date at the time of calibration, would reflect this
imcorreet date.

if you need any of our reports to support this explanation, please let me know.

Dave



